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Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario
M4P 1E4

Attn: Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Mark Rubenstein
mark@shepherdrubenstein.com
Dir. 647-483-0113

February 26, 2018
Our File: EB20170049

Re: EB-2017-0049 — Hydro One Dx 2018-2022 — Technical Conference Issues

We are counsel to the School Energy Coalition (“SEC”). Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 2, SEC
writes to provide notice to Hydro One of the topic areas that it will be asking questions on at the
Technical Conference to be held on March 1st and 2" 2018.

While SEC is still reviewing the interrogatory responses, it expects to have clarifying questions on

the responses related to all the major topic areas, specifically the following:

General issues (Issues 3 and 4)

PSE benchmarking reports (Issue 10)

Bill impacts (Issues 52)

Yours very truly,

Shepherd Rubenstein P.C.
Original signed by

Mark Rubenstein

cc: Wayne McNally, SEC (by email)
Applicant and Intervenors (by email)

Shepherd Rubenstein Professional Corporation | Regulatory Law
2200 Yonge Street, Suite 1302 T. (416) 483-3300 F. (416) 483-3305
Toronto, ON M4S 2C6 shepherdrubenstein.com

Custom IR framework and methodology (Issues 7, 8, 9, 10, 13 and 15)
Outcomes, incentives, and productivity (Issues 17, 18 and 21)

Distribution System Plan and rate base (Issues 23, 24, 25, 28, 29, 33)
OM&A and compensation costs (Issues 34, 40, 43)
Cost allocation and integration of acquired utilities (Issues 49 and 56)
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